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Attention: Mr. J. P. O'Reilly, Director j i .'/
-

Q
Dear Mr. O'Reilly: '"f, f

SUBJECT: Grand Gulf Nuclear Station
Units 1 and 2
Docket Nos. 50-416 and 50-417
File 0262/0472/L-860.0/L-401.0
Status cf Evaluation Concerning

IE Bulletin 80-21

AECM-81/001

It is requested that Mississippi Power & Light be granted a sixty
day extension so that suppliers and sub-tier suppliers of active valves
and valve parts in safety related systems for Grand Gulf Nuclear Station
can be contacted to detennine if Malcolm Foundry Company, Inc. was used
as a source for castings. Should you have any questions regarding this
matter, please advise.

Yours truly,

cl
L. F. Dale
Nuclear Project Manager

MRW/JDR:lm

cc: Mr. N. L. Stampley
Mr. G. B. Taylor
Mr. R. B. McGehee
Mr. T. B. Conner

Mr. Victor Stello, Jr., Director
Division of Inspection & Enforcement
U.S. Nuclear Regulators; Comenission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Division of Reactor Construction Inspection
Office ot !nspection & Enforcement
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555
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